
...... ~

GE_~

A!AO.35/SR.62
13 October. .1952
ElnLISH
QRIDINAL:.FRENCH

~ 41. ,~.

Basic sooial oonditions 1n Non-Selt-Governing Te~itor1ee.:
, 0' .. • '"

Seeretary-Gel1eral's tmalyses of information and d,Qcu:ments

subm1tted by the no and the WHO:

(e) Progress of international studies in relation to

n+igrant labour (A/AC.35!L.I07);
(r) Aspeots of labour oonditions and ,:POlioies

(A/Ae.35/t.105, A!AC.35!t.l06, A/AC.35!L.l08);'
. ' . I'

(g) Methods cif aaoertain:tng, and information Oa."l

atatW.a-rda of 11v1ng (A!AC.35/L.91, A/AC.35iL.91/ Add•1,

A/2129!Add.l)

CO!-t1lTTEE ON INFOP~TlqN FROM NON-SELF-GOVEllNING ~r»omES. • ~ IAJ\.UMOOs
r.l:'hird Session INDEX UN" MAsTER

SUNMARY RECORD OF TRffi SmY-SECOND MBIETmG .L" 0G'l52
Held at Headquarters, !;e.... Ycrk C...: L---Jon Thursday, 25 September :9:;~,. at 2.30 p.m.. t~, = __

-

,iJNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

52-10219



A/A.C..3'/sti.t,2
Epgl~~h' .
Page 2

-----~-

He

sta:t'eme
Egyptia

of the

of Expe:

lead'th

questio
the Goih

other -S1

area.s i1

13/iSIC E

ANALYSE

(e j- l?RC

(AIAC .3

A/AC.35

housing

prelim1t

Territ-ol

the' sub~.

Territor

experime

able' to
pa.x't had

ma.de stu

those "Te
producti

the Conf'

,the ILO

(ltO)

j' .',0\

Cuba

India

Ir~aones:J.a

Netherlands

Fre ... .;e

Secretary of the C~mnittee

. Denmark

ECl,lado:r

Elr/pt

New, Zeala.nd' , ,

. Unionot Soviet, S6eia~iQ~ Repnblics

United Kingdom of Great Britain and
,N.or~he:rn Ire~and '
... . .

,Vnite4 states ot 4merica
• • 't

M.:-. BLANCO

Mr. BENSON

• • ". '. ". , • t.

. Mr. LOOMES Australia

Mr. RYCKMANS Belgium

Mr. C.ALERO RODRIGUES Bra~il

, -

~. CARGO

" Mr" SVEIS~RUP

Mr. BUS'l'AMANTE,

Mr. EZZAT

Mr'. PICmul\! )
Mr. DULPHY )

, ,,- Mr~. SIrUTA" RAO

Mr. !rAJIBrJ.APIS

Mr •. SPITS

" ... Mr. DAVIN

Mr. ROSCHIN

Mr. CImJl'T

of sE~£~a.lize9;.ag~ncies:,I: ",

M'r .',Q.A.V!N. ; . 'International' LabetU:.' Organisation. . .

Dr. '-S,T.OCK )
" . 111:: ~ ,.OO;rGt:JY) _

Chairman:
., ; ,'., '11,

Members:.. ....

t: ........

PRESEN~:-
s. .Q'

Bepresentatives
"" i

Secretariat-. '.

on the a l

at Bamakl

!BAS!.C



A/AC .35/sn.'62
EnGlish
Page 3

BASIC SOCtAL CONDITIONS IN NON";SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES ~ SECHETARY-GENERAL'S

ANALYSES OF INFORMATION AND 'DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED 'BY THE ILO 'AND TEE'WHO:
(ej, PROGRESS OF'INTERNATIONAL'STUDIES !N"RELATION 'TO' MIGRAJTT:LABOUR

(A/AC.35!L.107-);" (f) ASPEC1'S OF LABOUR CONDITIONS'MID POLICIES (AjAC.35/L'.105,

A/Ae.35f1 .106, A/AC~35/L.108).

• 1. ~

. "
, ,:, .

, '. :.., ,. ..

' .. " Mr. ,GAVIN (International I.abour Organisation), referri'ng to the

stat'emerit ',he'ha4,·ma:d.~' 'at' th~ 'Pre~ious meeting" replied in the negative to the' '

Egyptian r'epresertt'ative fS question whethertheI:"O' i:ntended to put on 'the a~e~d.a:
I • . " . • •• , • . . ' '. • ~ , • • .' ~

of the I:l1te1"natibnal'Labour Conference the re(;ommendations of the lvHO Committee
• :. \',. 'I •.'", '0 • • • .' •• : ':'1 0.',

of Experts on improvement of conditions in rural areas. That reply should not

lead 'the 'present' Committee to concJ.ude that t:he ILO took 'nofttJ::'ther.' :tx.rtereat '1ii 'the

queation. The text pt' the 'resolution' made :i-t' plain tha>t the ILO' i~oked 'to' "

the Govei-nme'nts 'concerned to ask it, when' 'ap:propriate ,to 'study :together ~ith '

other ,specialized' agencies' the' social ana. eCbno~'lic: problems pe~uiia.r" to' the ,'rui.:a.l
"areas in question.

He then drew'the Committee's attention to the ILO's report on workers' ,

housing' problems :in non-metropolitan te1".ritories·'(A!AC.3'5 /L,,106)' and 'to 'the' ILO's

preliminary s-Gudyon,,,rages and productivity' of labour in Non.s~lf-Gove~ning

Territ~ries. Those' were only preiim1nary d~~~~ents, as the ILO ~ould de~l with'

the subjects in' greater detail" The problem of 'housing in Non-Self-Governing
. ~. '., ...

Territories "\'1808' tar from bei!'.lb solved,"'in'spite o:t some highly encoura~d.ng'

experiments; there wa.s' room for inte'rnationa1 action,' and' the: ItO hoped 'to b~

able'to contribute to So satisfactory solution. Labour productivity for the'~st'

pa.rt had been studied only superficia.liy ; some' employ~rs' and adrni'n1strat'ions 'h8.d'·

made studies "r~.th a 'view to "rais.ing' the'prod:u~tivity of 'indigenous' 'labour, but

those yTere' isolated' instances'. Neverthele'ssj' the question' of improving' th~' I

productivity' of indust~ial labour in the West lndies had'be~n on the agenda of
the Conference on Industrial Developmen~'held at Puerto RicO 1~ February 1952;
'the I10 had, subniitte'd d.ocumentat.ion ori the :"su.bject ~ 'The's'ame:' <)uest'i~n would'be

On the agenda' of the third Inter-AfI'ican: Labour Conference which ""'auld be held ','
, .

at Bamako in' January 1953' and 1:0' which ,tb.eILO' would ,take patot;' " , ! "

lLO)

.-,.'. '.-' ;., ,"

. !

~ . . ., ... ': Jl

" .:~." >.. " !. I•.~ ....... .: .... ,i.". .

IRe po~~~ed,ol:l1?
-:" "'._ •• ~ I.~ .:. ; ~ ';. : ". .

'" . ~ " .. ", , " ,'" . .:, "



In'

sel

he:

otl

hac

ad'"
in

In~

eXJ

sel

an(

sec

. , ,', ','. ; ..,.

local ..

A!AO.S5/sa.52
English
Page 4

~ . Re pointed out that produo't1v1ty was influenoed by~ faotors in
, . . . . . .

oombination, such as cl:1mate, a.vai~ab111ty of raw: materials, .conaneroiaJ.

organization and the size of the market, .and, generally speaking, by techniOal.
I

o:r: h~, ~~tYsical, psychological and social factors. In doc'lUl1ent .. .

A/AC.35/L.108 the lLO had made no attempt to exam1ne those 'factors 1n detail
• h .. f", '\

or to assess their relative importanoe in the light of conditions 1ri

Non....eelt..Qoverning Territories. Re thought it. neoessary" however, ,to draw

at~e.n~~on to the oomplexity of' factors detemin1Dg.lntour produotivity,. ae·..;~e;
. ' .. ' . . . .

o~1~~.cm 'Was all ..too often held that the low level.of produet1vityof 1nd1~e.~u~

~ lab.Q~ was due to So laok of interest in their work; in ma.ny oases, on the . . ...

c~tra.rYI low productivity was undoubtedly d'\1e to inadequate ~trit~on or poor.

,~heal.tp. cot,ld1tiona.Tha a.ttitude. of 1ndisenoua laboUJ." towards organized and. ....
..... ". 1". • ••

. '. resul~ work in same territories was, of oourse, of grea:t :1mportanoe: it· :'.

tn;f,~t vary aooording ~o their mode .of l1feand tradi.~:tor.ll;l.t and not aU were l.:

..eg,1,l.allN' aw~ of' the benefits to b.~ derived; from eUQ.h 'Worlr. Neverth~lesa, '. ;: ...

When eoonomio and social condit10ns in !Iron-SeIt-Governing Territor1ea ..

a.pproached those 1n me.tropo11taJ;l ~QtU;l:t.t:+es ..;1ill~ att1.tude of the worl""ers to.'

,,'~e proplell1s of wages anq. J?>r0dtot1v~ tu ~~a. nq;ti;d4fferent in nature from that .
,', I ,

of m$t~o:po11tan lab.our. That was the ·ia-ea, ·tbeIlOhad Wished to brins out in... . . .. .'. - '-. .. ... ' ..'

paragr.aph AI. of ita report (A/AO.351:~..108).#,::~iJ:.. 11;e: a:p,ologized to the Emt1an; .. ';:

representative tor that t(i)st I s fai.l~~~9,~:x:PJ.,a~ .~clearly enough th~ (1ifferer;e~·

between various ty;pes of 'Workers. · .lIe .th.~~dt theEBYpt~an repre~entative :., '" ~"

for the reoent ettat1st1os on the propor,t~:~n.. of:tnd1lstrial workers in the ".!,

ac.~1v~ :population of certain terr1toriesJ .. ' tho·se statistios showed ·that .tJ:!.er~:
. "'. . ",

W:~e .a.. weloome trend of ata'b1lizat1on of labour in some industries.
.' , .....

.f •..• 1'he.1LO had s.treaaed in its repor.t. the,. differenoe between conditions in "..o' :.,' ; .' .. " .. .

Non"S~1!"Gov~:rnins Territories and in th~ typ1eal,1ndv.str1aJ.1zed oo~tries .. ! .,:.:.:

bec~us~ t~at~a.otorhad to be talcen into. a~eount in ,a. study of methods of; ....

Jr~ta~s' ~;~4ue·t1vity.. In that .oonnex1on, h~ ~h~ught the ESY11t1~ t'epre.~ellta.t;tve. .... .. .

had t'Q'ltP.,d a. truitlul approach in his r~ferenoes to I;l. X'el'orton the produot1vlW~
," "..... . -. . ."

. . of. A.frlo~.~a.bour. in Keny~ and ,Uganda: ra.~ll1als I" whr:t,oh emphasized the nee~ to.-
investigate the A!:ri~l;Ul .Jn1;l.1eu, the eQC?n~;tfJ: P9ss1bi1:Lties. of. :the, :pQpulat;ton" ..

the tribal struoturaJ' and. the habits, housing, an~ social and cultural needs

of the Afrioans ~ Snoh a study, desirable thoush' 1t m:tgbt be.. went beyond the

rr...o. s' ::hnmed1a1ie sphere of ol?erat1ons, but the ~:n1s~:t'a.tionaof Non-Self'

Gavern1ng 'rerr1tor1es c>ou1d prOQeed at once to seoure or enoourage a systemat:to



:bnioaJ. ,
I

. "

~tai1. " "

raw
aEf;~e

1~~~u~

he
r poor

and. '.'

t . I .,',

..",\

~a, '. ;:,.

)

ihat
~ut in.

:1an.... :.

'erenoe·

'6 : .' '" ;'.

here
f .' ;

.. ,', ','
"' ; .• ,1.

in .. ·.

13·;. '".' ., ....

~llta:t;tve

t1v1W~

to."
tonl ..

~ds

L the

I
"

A!AO.3,/SR.62
..Ensliah .'

;/Pase ,

looal inveat1.ga.t1on of produotivity faotors. The no would be prepared to

e..ss1et in such studies to the full extent of its ability•.

The ILO was making independent studies on a researoh basis on systems of. . ,

~es, relations between wages and the oost ot 11,,:,1ng, minw:um wages" nJ,ethocla of

payment,etc.

~ oonolusion" he emphasized the need :f"or inoreasing produot1v1W by, ~oo1aJ.

and eoonOlJ1o measures. Re aokno'trledged the part that the :1mprovement of

nutrition end· health oonditions, t4e establisbt1ent of appropriate social

seourity and welfare systems, the betterment of relations between Ina:1agement

and. labour and the introduotion of an eq~ita'ble system of wages oould play in

seour1ng inoreased labour produot:1vity.

Mr. EZZAT (Egypt) thanked the ILO; re1?resentati\re. for his

explanation and said tha:t the Jlsvpt1au delegation was highly pleased. with

the 'Work of t'tO ILO experts.

nr. COIGm' (lforld Health Organization), in reply to a question

raised by the Egyptjan representative at the'preoeding meeting, des~ribed

the part played by the World Health Orsan1zat:ton in the work of t~e.

International Labour Organisation and other agenoies in the field of migration.

The l-lorld Health Organizatiotl maintained olose contaot with the

International Labour O,..gan1eation. It had studied,. in oo"o:peration with the

soheme. It had partioi:pated 1n t1Y'o seminars on soc1al insUranoe vhioh had been

held in Costa Ric~ and Tur~ey as a. result of no 1nitiative and 1n a nUl1:l.b~:r of

other meetings 0n t~ saIne question. Further, the WOl"ld Health Organizat~'.on
.' .

had set up a group of eX];lerts on, the medioal aspects of ~ooia1 1neur~ce to

advise the D:D end. Q.r(3.tf up a report for the International ~bour Oo%1f'erenoe
... :

in 1952. '

ThetwQ agenoie$. had also collaborate-a in the field at social and
. .' '.:

oocupational hygienE;? ~ hyg1en" tor seamen. Sim1le.rlY'~ tbe.
. ..

International Anti"venerea1"d1aease Oomzn:1ss1on of the Rhine met under tt~ ~101nt..
auspioes ot the 110 ~d .WO. Lastly, the ~ orge.:n1zat1on~ h~d 'WQrked togetlle:r

on studies regarding' oonditions of employment' of nurses, the publioation of

1eg1sla.tive teJl;ts and p~pa.re.t1on of standards of medioal care to be included. .

in'the oonvent:t.onon :ma.tem1t1 proteotion wb"oh tho !to was ourrentl1 preparing..

As regards



'. '. ., "

"

..,.
',". ~ ~ .' t·

";,,.," 1\'

.'.

:~~~;~ " "~ ....:; ~t~~":.~:

A/AO.?l)l:SR~62("':· , "" '
English ' ",:: .~'
Page 6 "

As' regardS' url.~~t:t&n ii1:·pe.rt'i~ti;&.; tie' '~d;,±ie';f1:~" '1neCc'ordlili~e;'itli· I
, I '" '.> ,". .: .~.. ..'... __. . • .. • .,. •. '.. to. • • ~',. .., '. ,. 'f •

the resolutions adopted oy' the Pr'tilimlnary"iUgratiori~'Conferenceheld' 'a.'t'" :. ; . '
•••. '~"" •. '.' ...•• ;""', ...... 1. tt/t" -:' ••..•. ~.J• .., ••• ---.,,' ,....... . ....., .l"~~~~' •. '1'.;'

'GeP~'V4iri April "and 'May 19;0, the "!LO .and WHO;; in' co-operation 'witli IRO, had
.',; . , 7.· ." ~:~. ~ ~ 1:.·.· .. :, ':' ,,'~' .: .", <;':.' ' .. ~' ~.." ',.' ." ,": " .' .:\';" ';I'~' . . ..• ;'

def:i,n~d basic principles and criteria tor the medi~al examination ot migrants.
... .• ..... :l.. 1'" •• "I!".

One group of experts set up by the two spec:J,.alized agencies had met "at ':aome:
• .. ., .••. 4" _ ... \. • • .. ' ~ • , ."" J.. • ' • .".: .' •.•• '. " '. 0-........ • . . \ 1 • .,,; \." r ','

, in September 195f and prepared a. report forth~ Migratfon 'd6nf~~ence" which
.', ; ..:. '; '.; , .......• ,'.',. t.:. :,,,.;~". ,......., '. .'. ~.:.' . ,,'; ...... ,....I( .. ~•• : ~~ , ..

had met at Ne;ples later in the same yeQ-." WgC)' had particiliatediri''€1i~t'' .
. , .~. t···· ,...'. ". . I". ~ , .... '. • ',. . • ,J • '.' ..." ,. l.. .. ,. .'" • t ,..,.. ',.". ,'.

Cml't'e".rence'whicb·had" adopted tbe bas1cprinciples ·arid.':crite·ria'· for: the: me'd'1~~
I " ,.' '. '~ '., •••. , ~; .. ,', •.-J ~ ;.:···f \.• ' ~ ...•..•. "~' 'to "~"

e>:~J1:ina.tion:of migrants and recommended. 'to thetto 'Governing 'Body 'to ' .' " ..
'. 0_';'" I~, .'. t'!. ';: ,.' :., . ;' .... ';.~ ... ", ·:.·0· .... r •. ...",:.: ..•. .~:'.' ';' .'. " ': ~ . t~."..
commuuicate those standards to states memler& of the ILO and WHO. The Ito

" . .... . .:. t,·,fr" -' ",\',. .. '.J '.. ~ ~ ....:::;~ ~'~ :', .:'. ~\. ~: . .') '.:':~ ",
Governing Body had approved those principles.

, The Executive Board of WaO baC! s-ubsequently also approved them and
, '., r, • ' ~ t . ., •• ,' . '. • 'i,t. 01 :,., • ''l.. \' • . .••• • ... '

decid~~ to bring th~~ to 'the notice' ,;>lstatee 'members to" be "used' a~ guidance
~··"'"'li .'" .,. "'".': ':.. ' , ;r,:,',' .• :.:·,' .:. ~:!.. ,..; ,: 1.. '::' , >.' ,·!..I:"'.;,':.~:.

in working Qut a medical examination for migrants. .'
. ~. . .. . . .. ; ", . ~. .,. ..':'.' '. .:

The Executive Board of the WHO had also requested the DU-ector-Genera.l

to continue the prep~ation of studies on m~atiop. in co-operation with th,e

ItO•. Tp.~se· $tUd~~~' concerned th~ ad~;t:i.~n. 'of more 'detaile~' 6tan~dS. for tbe
, , '. ~ , ' .~ • ",; • • ....". : ' • I . • . 1 .' • :'" :.; .!.......: '.~::~'

medical seleot.ion, of m1gx-ants expected to, do o:rd1nary ot heavy work or . ,
• , • .. , '. • -.. I " ..,. i • • • 1~' '... ~:. " ". ' ..

P,l;J.grants.seelt1ng 'e~lo:Ymet\t requiring sp~d':i.ei physical ability. ' ' , , ", '".
~; ::'.' . . :. -. ~' .' . .. ." : " :.~ ,... '.. }. .' I:": :." . ' . ~.; ~ ....: .... ~\;. ..'.'~' ...":.,

In order to unify the above-mentioned standards the ~O .and Wa,Q h'4 also
.'. . . '. .. -:- .~ . .. •. '. . '. ,.. ..:':"j':' .' ',;. ~ 01

~~~i~ed_~o, ,r~que~~.sottt~ of 'P~~.' e:~r.t ,~ommit~ees, of. WHO t~ .atu~".~.,~!3;,,~~.~r~7~~
for the medical exa."7lina.tion of migratory workers who bad contra.cted gertain .

, • .; I" :~ '.' •• ~ .' '.. •• ;-. ' •• '. • : J ~ • • . '. ", .' ~\,: ~ '.~ • ,:.. \:~'; : '. '.

di~eas~s. $~ch a~~uberc~os1sl veper~al disease or, tracboma, ~4 t9 transmit,
.t· . . . . . • . . . . .'. .; ". • .. . .:.... '.' .' ~ '.;, ~ .; :

the Comw.ittee 's recommenda.tions concerning the metbods of exaz.ninat1op apd", ,
. " . • • I ••..• "~":' '. f • • , •.•• : • .' .'.. •• ".' [~••'. •• .... ::

standards of recovery tp .Siiates :1nt,£?raated. 1~ the p:rob~em.

. .In addi1i1on to participat~~g,in' jihe~~.ep~ation ~f ined:l~.~i,~~~~i;i.~~'::·.
and, crit,erie.f;r the seleeti~~of'mig:r~at~';:.}:lHQ wa~ able' to ·P~lP.. goy~;r~~:l:t~"

• • '. . ,J' . .' .' • ..•• •• /L ... :. , I

in organizing the medical selection of migrants,_ O~ request, it coul~.al~o, ';

assist the ±mm,igrat1on medical s~rvice~copceru~dwith tbe ~~~~pt~~~ gf_
.,. '. • . '0, .•,._'. ", .': ,'.. ',. ...:, •

migrants ,and the 1mprov~mer.rJi of he~ltR- c9,n.9t+,t~g~~. ~p. areas C?~',;"~se~~~~~n:y.1,..
• .. • . ... I "" .' .• 1" .... • ... ,. '.

espec1aUy, in eo~eX1onwith loc,al. health ~easprli3~ ~d c_~~gne.as~i1}st. " , .
.' '. '.. '1", ~ ", ,.,..•• ~ .' .. • '. • I • •

looal d1se,t;t,Ses. ' ]Afiltly, WHO, was .in '~' pO$1:1;lon. to $upply exper~s.. fQr :t~ .
'~~di~a:LI'~~tJionOfm;L~~t.s' .Q~(fo:r.~~~mons~~.et1on ,te~. . :.'.,... " :.:,'

• f ' • ,6. .i, . . , .• ~.. ." •• ~.'" • ,": " •. .." , . . •••



So far no' Qovernment had asked WHO for aSJistance in connexion with

migration projects.

He recalled that a.t the request of the United !~t3.tions, the ILO and WHO

h,.q.d co-operated, on a manual on migration. T:'1e manual dealt with measures

for the protection of migrants and general conditions for their r~aettlement

as well as 6t~dards for conditions of transport by ship.

SiQqe the ~nter-Go,ter-omental Committee for ·the Movement of Migrants from

Europe had been. set up the WHO Director-General and the Director of the

Inter-Governmental Committee ~~d been,correcponding in an effort to determine

how the-t~o .organizations ~ould ~ssi8teach'~ther.

In conclusion, he. read out .p..xticle 10; c.f the International Sanitary

Regulations prepared by the \'lprld Health Organization. ,The text stated that

migrants, or sea.sonal wQrkers as well as &ly ship , aircraft,' train or road

vebicle carrying the.m could be .subjected to additional sanitarY measures

conforming with the laws and regulations of each State concerned and with any

agreements concluded'between any such States. The r~ovisions of that article

were,a co~crete expression of WHO's work in connexion with migrant workers.

Mr. C.ALEnO RQDRlGUES (Brazil), quoting from. :Qaragraph 15 of document

, A/AC.35/L.105 concerning statistics, on wages and from the subsequent sections

on cost of living indices and trade unionism between 1946 and 1951"noted'

t~at ,th~ circumstances in which the wage statistics were compiled could

'hardl;v.. giv.e a clear picture ?f "lage conditions in Non-Self-Governing

Territories.

He' welcomed the development of trade unionism in certain Non-Self

Governing T~rr1tories.In particUlar, he was glad to note tl:+Qtthe Un!ted

. Kingdom Government offici~ly, encouraged' t~e training of' trade union· . .

;representat1ves. ,The figures supplied. b.y the. United Kingdom showed to what

~extent trade unioni~ was expandin~ in the Non-Self-Governing Territories

under its administration. He himself bad pointed out that the 'statistics' for \'

the Gold Coast indicated a decline in trade union membership between 1949 and

1950. He wondered whether that was a general trend or merely a fortuitous

phenomenon. He also wished to know Why in Kenya. only 11,000 out of· .
. '~.~ ".

a total of 450" 000 wage...earnera belonged to the trade union organizat:Lo4ls.

T~a.t fact was posf;libly an indication of the difficulties encountered in

organizing rtWaJ. workers.

A/AC·'5/SR.'62
English
Page 1

\

~. :. ."," '. "'t - ',. ":.~I' •

as guidance
'I • f ',\'", ~ .

. . ' ' .

tlem and
.~ ,

'.f-.· ",

~:a.;q bQ.~ also
i. :;.' ~

tbe ~X'iter1a
":!' ;' ': ....,. ~ ',: :::r -: :
ed oerta~n

~'.: ~ .:~ . ,:... \:~.; : '. ~

t.O transm1t
f' ,'.. ~'" ....

t10~ !pO, ,. ,,'
,,'.' .I.:' _.• ' .. ",

l~d~~e~itli· I
'h~ld;·'·a.t:·· ,", ; , .

ri.tU: iRo;', had,
•. \', ·;1····.. • . '.• ;

,ri ot mi~rant·s.
''' , ) .•. 7'" If""met 'at ·aom~"

• ..... 'I'- r ','

ence" which
id:-tBa.{": ! ':.~~:

. 'I: t: ..:',"::-~'. ~".".': j':'"

or tbe medical
;';~~ . :',> ' ", ',,~

~: .~~~'Iio ':,:.,
'::~ :.:~: ,:', :*\. :;. :) '.:':,

~:L~~ip~es, ..>... ,.. ".' , .

50vernments
...: ,!t:: :: .: ..

~oul~. aJ,~o. "

L.q~ t;)'t ..
',. ...:,

.' ,

~or ...General

lon with tb·e
.:

l~ds ,for tbe
,\,- ..... :.; jO,' .:. : ,.\I.t'

Irk or
~.. •t-- ~..:: •. I \ ~.

Ittlement '
-'!'" ';:,',: ':'.!".
~S~il:ls~ " ..

• I • •

"~r ~~ ';



~_. .

••• I

'\. • !

.., "

, ;..... ; ','\'; ., :l~ I. I
. ; •• 1

. ,

A/Ae ~ ,s/sa.62
EU$11sh
:Page a

He further noted that the Secretariat had furnished little,infprmation
", , 0'. • .' •• • #I. .. •• '. • " .' -t '. .' • l ,.. ,~ ~ • I , • ',' I •

,'on trade unionism 'inN'on-Self...Governing Terr1tprie~ admin1s~er~d by Fr.ance.
J • . '. . ' ", i......: .. .,' I'· •

-Statistical' data. showed trade union' membershiP: in French West Afr1qa, to have

" .. ,' deciineod train '50~OOO :Ln'1950' to 3$'".qoo, i~,'195i'~' "'tt ~as" ~l$O s~at~9<;;;in _,

document A/2l'1 th~t whil~'tbe numb~r of,trade un~ons .in Ma~~ascar had

" "/ incr'eits~d,," the ~i~~s had an insuffiCiEl~t:' nl¥Ube~ qf active t;U1q. q~ali~1e,d:'.i
!Xlelhbers'; ":As regards 'fl1unis1a,'1t appeared 'f~o~ document A/~C.J5/L.105',~that

, - .,. • ..'. ' I " ,:.. : ~" .,. ': • ..", .'

:;':' :'~-trad~: un1dn rights i'n that' country were not fully gu~ap:t~f3d froD) El. J.-egaJ1
.. ,',' '# • " • .. •

standpoint. He hoped that tha.t state of ~f,f'~~TS was ?~l;y 't~~.Qrary, :Jmd that
• • .. • .", ';"" ..' # •• ~ ',' .. '. • ~

tbs"FI"euch Gbve~nm.ent would provide, add:i::tiunal inf'qrmat;1Qnon 'Pb~ ,B.l.lbjEmt.
'" . ' \, ", "

'" Certain: re;~trictions'bad Biso been imp9s~d o,n ,the tr~e;: ~1on mqve~nt;',:l.h·;

Morocco"•.~ HEi?enfPhas':l.z·ed:~that the fe~ '~f' polit1~~i0 difficulties, ,should.',:mot
" .' ..' ..•' "'I" .....

constitut'e s:ri "6b~tacle ',to' t~ade unionism, ~s ,~uch, d1tticu).t1es lje:J'~' ~Qund' to

.. '~'o,6c~ in'a.ht::6ase' in Terri~ories on 't~~~~~ ~~~ ~Q',;f.ndepen~e~.~e:~"" '}':':',',~
, ,'" l He" noee'd that fe~ T~rritorie~',ha~ i~gis'l~ti~n gO"lerning·th~: ,,~~e,' ot ~:. '~'

•• .... " ,. • ,..', .. • • I r.:' \'" ~ ;,t~.: :' 1, : ".' i • .. I.'.' . . .

·la'bout~;' '';l'hat' 'was' prob'ably largely due to the predominantly agricultur~;L

chara.c.ter of the populatio~" and he ,a~~ttecl tJ:.lat .~py 4et,a~1~d)Labour
.' ",~ .... ....., • " • :'••: '" ," :".:. t .'.. .

legisJ.:aticm; 'however admirable, was bound ,to pe inef:f'';.~ct.ual ,if.,,1t .101$$' .:, .. ', .
. .,. ' : . . .~,'. f;: '}' . ... o... '.. ..' t' ~ .,

,', ,rhlot adapted"ott> loeal conditions. '.. That WCt,b why in Brazil. tll~:·organiza"~~on:of
I I. • • '. :';"'; ~ ... ;" ':~" . ..~ :, ~ " ••: :' " .. "to ,.: :' ':' ;:. .' • .'. •• ~ .• -. .., •

industtia;l·la.bour had outstripped by far t};le o~gani~at.1.on of... ~iQ~~~·r,:,
., _" '.".. "':' .~ ",; o.'. '1' ... ' ., •• .' • •

laboUr ~: '.. . ' .. '" , ", '.. '., '. .' .,', . "~,, " '.J r',,' 1'1,
• '0 ,........ ..... '.. ', ••• : ~:.~ ~:' • ~ • I.. .' .' eo •••• - • ':,,'l'-

DoCument AIAC ~'3$It .106 de'aerved' the Committee' s commenda.t~on:., ',' ' ije~ ,~/~s

in complete e,greement with .the view expr~.sg,~d: i~, ,p~~graFh ~/i c~,<~~t
.. "" . " ':' ~ . .. . .' ," . .-'

document, namely, that, it ·'the prob"lem o~ hou~ing was loo~eC:l,at,,:re~~~~~c~llY,
:... , ~ ".,; <.' ,:' ..,.,.' ', •. ',' :" f" , • I , •• •

neither emploYers 1'101" WOrKerS could fUlly or ~d~~llat.e1Y cope witp':,the i,p~p3,..em

of prov:l,dirig botiS~'g for ~orkers'8.nd that:"the pubi1c',4l~t,~~ri~~"lOC.el'or, ...",

national .. mus't 'tl'iere:rcfre 'as~~e'-resp~n~1b11ity,~;~ ';pr~vi<un~' ~u~~,~bi~_"bo~~,~ng
for' the" population'as' a' ';'bole'. ' 'r~ that 'Gotlr).~x:ion.. ~e W~~b~d 1io,' 90n~a1?~:.L4te

. . - , " .'" . ,.' .~ .. ' ~. . . ...' ., . . .
": the-.:aelg:J,an adveri'iiiient bn Init:t.at1ng Et ten-year :p~an"t~r ;,~~~ gO~13t~e~f:0n:,., .

,of \40~{)OO· bouses' "i~"th~' :eelgi~ bongo. ' . , : ~ '" ,<: ',: :'" .,," ~:. . :-", ,:
, ,', ': "I,,~ _.,~ ':

.. ,~ :.; ! •. ' I',

','

, .. 0- ,,.. ,.
, .

r' • • ~I .,. :' ~. ~

. ,
\~.' .

.; . , ' , • • "I ," ,~.:: ,:. ,

/Ac'Cord+ng to
:'J'.I" , " • ." 0·- .

",;1"

,- ,
• (01. • .,.... ':y" .".'.



III ti

"

r' ,

/At the inv1te.t1-on
\JI ". .. ,id;: i cl . $,

Mr. ,PIGNON ,(Franoe) ~ .speaking' :tn reply to the repreEI~ntat1v~ ~f 13ra~i~,;

Wished to give some information on the e:1~ercise of tra~e .un!.on-rights in ~eno~

OVerseas t$rritor:teSe In ~enoh :mciuato:t-ial Africa f!.nO.. Frenoh West Afri~,tre.dG

AOCQrd.1ng to.a.oeUment A/AO.3;/L~io8~o~ we.ges 'e.m. prOductivity 01' iab~ 111 '

Non.delt~Go~ernins Territor1es l the deoisive factor in stimulating a taste for

work was to give ~he worker ~ d:tPe9t and immediate incentive ~o increase his

<nltput bY' Offering: h1m payment P1"oportionate to hie eftortc While he was in
, "

agreement with that view, he did not think that the m~thod. had been, suffioiently

ueed. Aedord1ng to paragraphs 33 and, 34, . fox- example, the ft;l.f;t that work

incentives' through wages oou1.d only' be intrOduced, into the NOl'l..Self-QovE/rn1ng

Territories ~u~llY wade it essentia.l that aotion should b,a taken without

delay and that -the' praotices foUoW'ed :L1. nea.rl~"'~l::' the Terr1tor1e~ uMer
. '

consideration were muoh closer to pure empirioism tp,an t~ sc1ent:t~f.'ic method., He
, ' '

had therefore been glad to hear' the ]1,0 reprE}sentat1ve f S statement that his

organ1zat"o:rl, was concerning 1tself ,with' problemS OO~o~d wit~ increasing the

prod.uot1vit)' of labour.'

Where, the qUeat:lon of racial d1scr:1miMtion :1nthe :matter '!f wages was

concerned, tl1e:tte we~e admittedly sound reasons for giVing officials of' the. ,

metropolitan countries Blore favour.able treattnent. The fa.ct that the question of

d1sor1mination 'in regard ';;0 wges l1ad been raised was, howevet-, ,an indicat10n ,that
. , . . .

it WOU~ be useful for the Committee to h,"\ve tUller information on thr;t subjeot.
..

union rights. bAd. been esta'bl.isX'l6d b-.i the d~o~ee of 7 AU~6t 19h4: and in ~ga.scar,

by the decree ot 19 May 1937. '':Che 'trade union ,movement' in the ~'ench terr1torls8 .
!lad }1a.d' 1ts ups am. downs. 11~e unions ~u~ most highly dev~lope'd in th~' ur'b$n ,

, ,

centJ."es and he reserYed' the right to supply- the relevant atatist1o.a at a later

stage. Little importance Shouid. be attached to the ap~r~nt d~·cl:t.ne of trade

unionism. :tn Frenoh West A:f'~,...1oa.·. Pe/,)plee still 'at ~ x-"lat1vely low educational
'" '-, .', .

level sometimes tumea away from the 'trade union move:me,nt for a t;1Jne, '(;0 return, .

to it at a la.ter da.te. As ~egarrla 'the t1:'ade un1onl~oVe%l1f3nt in Tunis1a, to which

, the Bra~U1an re~senta.tive had referred, the legislation at present 1n leroe

in Tunisia was ;aot pecuJ.1ar to that oountt'y but was EL nle applied in :met~(.,po11t8n

.rranoe itself on. account ot the a.lsW~bap.cesdue to the war. 'l'be bellO:'

Government 1rl:te%3ded ~o 2;'e1ntroduce. the rltlefJ preViously in force at the earliest

PQ$t:J ibie, de.te •

", ',. r
, ..

",
- •• 1'.

'.,: ....:.

~.inf9rmation

~d by France.

~~ri9a: to bave
9tat~~:;;in '.

a.scar had

qual~~1e.d'·1

)It.105..:that

·0l\1 a J.-egal!

Irery. Jmd that

~b~ ,s.ubje'ct.

'9ve~nt;" ';l,,n.;

:,(?,hoUld:,:Jl1ot

erfi}'pqund,to

,re~~,~p:~crU1YI

~p,;,the ..p~p.:J.em

local 'or, "',,
• • f.. '. '.. •

~~~b~~.#ho~~.;1ng

Qongratu~te
'. ... •• I •

~~t~e~~on :,., '

~: '1·" .' i .: :,:- ,

d~ng to
". "

.:~ .. _....

~: !1.:t~e,. ot·;:.~ ;
Lcultura;L
:~abour

Lt was" " ,
~ ... ... .. ' '".

l'aniza."'uion;- of, .... ..". .

, .:4 ~. ;' f ' t ';



for,med an !

in wh;iche~

unskilled c

for which 1

house. Eac

J tAfri9u~1 .~

receiving t

the local t

constructi'
provided wc

members of

operatiop. a

of living

thus devel

powerful m
houses ,:: sh

lower inco:

constructi'
cement tou

everite. '

Which lent

house on bl

trend whic)

suggestion

'. In tl

had to be'

that' the' i

was no tra

that the 'S

rura.l cent

While

dwelling h

which was

.'

"

, ,.. ::,,', .~ .' , ., '_, • ',,;" ~., •• ~".''',: It' .,~,'f ... <.

. . . . , . ~ .', " ~~, • 1 .

. . ..' :.:;... , ! / ~.. ~ ·/I'1:..~. ~ :/i~' :t~ "'J;,~.~ : ~~ ~;\'" '." ~.: t.:'

I Of f .. • ". ,'. '.~, " ,.' ~j.. "".' '•.•••"" r.' ,'f'~ "t" .. '.J••. ' " ,.'.'~::";"••• )~ . "' .. " ,I f .

... ., t, '" ". ••• •. , .•.••..',.;••'.... 5\, '. _. 'r..'~" /~·n:: '!t i, . ..,.~~ : I': t, T .\., r. ;~.~ .. : ... ! -1.,:; 01" '('....h.:_ • l-· •. " ~ _...

.", ..'

#1'... ,1 •
•• P(oJ

,,"1. tt, ;,.: ~.: .•~

#' ....

.. • .,;l- ',' ~ '.,!I "I.:" --:'. \. '::. "';7 '.•• :;,

\ ',:, , •• ~r

. ....... ,,'.. ,.., ..

" u'••. ~ _~:." '. . , ' ..

'i !4'rl' ~PEY(Fran.c~ >'" $~1d~ 1?ha~ ~ ~p.ea ..1i~ .~nd o~"t};le world· ~rtl).e .....,.
probJ,p.m .of. boua.;lng 1n Frene~<ov.er(:Ja~s :terri'!for1es .. na4 .baO!Jme· .on~ of th~ lllaJor.··.·. .

, : .''': ; ""': " • '.' '. I • • • • - '. ••• •

preoccupat~9.~ of'. the. pub+.:1<? au,~or~.t.1~s~ ·The ,~nflU;.·of. p0P.\11at~on ..to.~tll~t. ,_, ". ,:,
~. .. ~ . . . ." ' .

large ce~tr~~ ,~f~1.19wi~gi.th~':i:1m~~;m.enta~1~n,·o~~ e~.9D-0m1Q, ',.e.nd. .sGQ~l ,.dev~lo~n~!,:, '.'

plan had :r~~~lt~d ..1.n;~ ~~S1tlsl o:r1~:tS. .,~ff.E.le;~l!g, tt;e .EttrQpeaJ;\,.~n1..jih~tl;:l:~1ga,nous·, ,~,:

populat1on~1~ke It •••• ,It ,~Q. also bgcQme .apparent t1?:etr;~ttent1C?n:must be ':giv-en: to ~ ','
• ". ,.-",,, 41 '.' ,.' ,

trad;~o~+,.h~Pt~ ~f, ..the ~a~th.~ ~ell be~~G of' .~he pOptllat.1o~ wae. ~o be,·, ....

improved aM t,he dr.1tt from rural a~eas a)~ ~~~d.., ~ ,~:t ,was ~ cpmp~ex' problem: : '
,.. .t' 1- • • • •• •

Which ~ ~1\Y .~~:P~p,t~.:",·, e.oon~~~.,. t~chqica;t.,,·::f:1nall9:,;t~l and ,ooialr, -fa' eQ'onom:f;c,' .,
.... t I- • .0','"

beoause the standard of 11vina a.nd. the means of the beneficiaries haa to ,\re ','" ~.

taken into. aoao~nt·, ,.teo~ic~l, b.acauae ~~e que,s;~pn ,of':W'le nJate:riale, fil.nd' methcxt-
of construction to be' ~emp;t.oY'ad ,m.a .1nvo~yed and· f~ne.1e,1·.I' b,eoaues::the I:::;' ... -;'." '.~"l
'. .

Qonet~,t1pn., ?:r~oua1ng. re.9.u~redl: ~rep.1ta,., ,tl~d.oupt~ly i howt'lver, ,the' ::hou1!111g> . '..:.' :,,~.

prob:J.em '•.~; .,p;r.r~ a. aoo1.~l pro)l~mdepe1W.~:pg ·f.9r 1t~} solution· en 'the 'tt\sttmlJ3,:,;,·".\,

and war ef\,f:1fef!!f' ·t~e,- p~.opl~:;-e~noerned.. '~".·l'Iibe.~.eve~~ the.tt. :faQt' had. been (Overlooked... ,
mistakes had been made., In some territories ~ f01! example, hou.sing bU11t

e.oeo~~P.8'!':~o ;, ..Vb;~,t~at mo4~~ s~ndR.rd~~ o~.\.W,~te.rn; .t(iChn?:J.ogy ":ha9- be~tt' reJedted
1?Y the;; 1ndtga~oua.;.popul~.:ti:o~ as· 't;)e!n& Olol:t .. of:;~onfo!'mlty· :W1ththeir·' own ottatoms, ·t:·' i "

, '.. ," .
It ~s.,.,~~oes.~~~.e,lso·t~~ be.~r 1~lm~, tpa~ .cus,toms _va~·1eCl;·.·W:1th thedesreG' 'of "", ':'.' ,

dev~l,p'pwaf1rt" ,.With indj:V,'id.l.u~ls.and', W1th,:~~p'e!3. •.. ·:At.itha 'r,1ek' of·,bfJ~.ng oharged ',"':'
• • ", ;'" , •. , ••." It... • •

\l"1t}:1..d.1sqr111l~ati~:p.,.. :1:1;; 'Was· t~er~~Qr~ n~~eas~ ·to ·~e~visaga. var-1ou.s.~~')'pes;otJ;" :- ";'... ,~. .~'. , ,

houa~8:; <;orpE:#S p:or4:lng ,to, ,1i,~ ..d 1~:t:eJ1e;u;t ~oo:ta+ .oJ.6\~se$ (~tJd rttMtt.lS :f'ro:m"EuropeM :.\' ".,:,'
housing...~<?~~n :.~J,;P,r~~~d. V~l'.E;I:1on. of ~e ~;f:~io~l,.hut*! . ,;·crh~,.pr.Qb'ili~'iwas;:,!cer'batr11:V·I.~,~, ,

1es3 aO\l:t~. 1u,.:th~, ,~~~~~;.~~ 1n.~~e ,~0W11~,.a,~.:p:r.~'Or1ty:;~cc;@rMngly:rhaa;~·to '~e • ",:,;~;~

given ~~".,~~~an)~Q.u~~~g.<"'. Tp~~I": ~;h~·P:t'9b~~\·was·:not Et, ,~':Un.P3.:~ QJ1e. ~nd.'~d; been'f':,:;'., ~" .. '

,solved .1.n .~.e1?-qh ,5)~~.%1seas,. ~3:11:~t~r~es .r l?~ ~~: v..a~~$.tY:'~:9f' ~·~thq4~.',.~ W=hi-qijithe...~QP.o.S~d~i \',:d:
to OU~~~'I:d~~1.~ ~a~:r~~,~l_·.~4:tlJ.·~:r.R~n:~~, ~1;,(hQUS.¥18.~\ .~:~', . P-t ';" ••~: .: ; .,': :,. ~!

A/Aa.35/Sfi.·.ea· ~. .: '.;. '~?:.J'"
English ,;"'''- X' .:--
Page 10 •. '~ .... :\

.. -----------------~-----.r 7



A/AC.35/6Re62
English
Page 11

/The1ntroduct~on

.."

" '

"

'.

.'

" .
"In the large:' urban' c30tres the 'problem of housing was acute. Two factors. ,

had to be'taken into account in seeking a sol1,1tion, the first being the fact
. . , . '. ....

that'the t01nlS were ra.cial melting pots and to all'intents and purposes there,

was no traditional type of urban iwelling bouse, and the s~cond being the fact

that the 'social'classes ~ere much more clearly differentia~~d in urban tha~ in

rural centres and ranged from unskilled labourers to senior African officials.

While the first factor made it possible to evolve a typical 'urban
dwelling house and was hence 'conducive to stendardization, the second factor,

which was economic rather than social, ~de it necessary to take the, st~ndard

of living and mee~s of town dweller~into account. ~o cO~Sles of action had
thus developed, the first involving the construction of workers 1 estates,by

powerful mixed companies in which hys1enic ho~s1ng with outside kit~bensJ wash-
• ; " J

houses ,:~ showers and plumbing were rented to Africans and 1'-1adagascans in the

lower income groups for 700~900 francs a montQ. ~he second course involved the
cOnstruction by Africans themselves of traditional huts improved, however, by

cement foundations, wide apertures and permanent roofing of sheet iron or,

everite. Those e:f':f'orts were supplemented by public or sfJmi-publ;i.c agencies ..

Which lent funds, supplied materials or prefabricated parts 0%" even built the

house on behalf of and at the re~lest of the individual· concerned. A new
trend which had developed • Bangui was of interest in that connexion. At the
suggestion .of the local social welfare service 'and of the Cercle d 'etudes et ',.'.,¥li .•..• $.d.pl~_•. I"""""" 't. kl

d '~ction social@ ot the', Social vleJ,f'are Sacretar-i ':\t, a number of .Af"":r1ca.m~ had.
T 4 i 'T L ~ .

for,med an aas'ociation tC' undertake an experiment based. on the "Castor" system"

in wh;i.cheach member contributed his service's free of charge, either as an

unskilled or skilled worker, to the cons~ructi6n of nine houses, in return

for which he received the services of his fellow-members in building his own
house. Each member received a loan of 100,000 francs trom the C~edit de

,I .,4 ..... , I
, '

! tAfr:lg'U~,Egu!1tot~~lfJ~fran's::,!!2. for the purchase of building ,materials, the loan
receiving territorial backing. The houses so built were an improved version ,of ,
the local ~ype. 'A first. pilot village was at present in o.,,roces$ of
construGtion•.This inte:,re'ating ~eriment had 'a number of adYantages; it

prOVided workers with comfortablej hygienic and low-cost housing; it provided
members of the team with an object lesson in the social value of wo:rk a.nd eo'"
operation an4 lastly, it, ~afeguarded'tradit1on~



L1berlt:i:'6r.
e.lrea'a.y, ''be

war ~ge

in 1945 fe

connexion"

" A6'tic

liviug 'ot"
I Hew"

1nFrenoh

Admin1'stre

" ·In,ao

J)urc1Jase Cc

equipment

f.ollow ing

-Government
:Bank of 'Mc

Maroea:Lns.s
"'
inte1.venti

0om.paliy, ',t
to munfc11

arid Fienei
r6:Nrids "01

the large
and indu.st

.uP't ''tliuse

life •. '
..', ~TUDjjs

had:ee-sn €

methods 'ha

repa'ir;ed.::e
~; 'steps to 'of

" '

':

;
" ,

,AIAC ,35/$.62 ,
Erigl':sh '
I'age J.2

IIn ad.dition

The introduction of' a. standard house 1n the :r~al areaS wae' obv:tously out
. I '

of the q:1A6'at1on~ TIle divers! ty' 01' 'raoe, character aJ)d oiimate rn:Ll1tated ~sa1nat. ' .' ,

the introduotion of standardized. schemes i ev~n if adapted to ciimatio Z01)es.

The '@t:lding 'princ:1plefollowsd was' to take the '~~stin8 houaes~f a, g1VfJ~ ~;rea
with all their traditiOnal featUr~s ~and to attempt to :1.ntroduc~' 't~ iPlIxroVements

. .'". .. ~ . , .
'. .,. ..' . '.' - .

dictated by' a oonoern for comf'Qt't and hJ'siene. In order to 6na,bj,e the' indigenous

inhabitants: to 'carry 'out' 'such 1tAproVGmerite til$mselves, a number' ~ ac1ministra~1ve
~ • '.' I '.. • • •

or se~-adm1nistrative,agenoie$ 8uchae iDdigenous ~nsuranc& societies or
, '

eo-operat:l,v-$'s, obtained'materials su..oh as cement .. e~,erite, t1mber etc. for them,
" '

at lOW prioes; sold them 'prefabrioated atenc~"d ,Parte such as scaffolding, ,

windCMs,- Aoors and' 'frames,prov1d..ea: bui:i,ding workers o.~ tr~1ned 1nmb!tan1;~ of

the village' as masons andoarPG:nters . Lastly, t$Q:hnical ~1t~ .W6r~ tUldElrtaking

stu.dies to determine which materiEils were the cheapest and the, best, a~p~eQ. to, '
, . :." . " .'."

local 'climatio oond1 'bians. . ,:.

ThG problem took 61: speoial form. in No~th Af:t::I, ca. The ex1steXlQe ,ot a, u+or~.

developed' 'indige'nous society than in tropical Africa and of ,xnany urban, oentres,
'. . .

together 'with the destruction or dama,ge of more than 20,,000 houses afJ a res.u.lt. ~ . . . .
, .

ot wardElvastation, had caused the pUblic author.ities to adopt d:1.:f'fereIrt! ': '
" .

solutions.

In .Moroooo· the increase of the Moslem popu:tQ.tion aDd th~ drift, tram the .
'. ' ... .

oountry'to the gr~ling' indua~1es of the cities ~d resulted in $ ~erious
"

housing orieifr. ''I'emporary Moslem v+llages ~d thus e;t'own up .a:!;"our.d the lCU;8~". . , . . . ' .. ,.. _ ...

0:1. ties .. 'near the industrial centres ar.tdeven in the ancient rued1:pa,ta--themselves,'

villag6s whioh bore some resemblance to oertain outlying eubw:*us of the la·ra6'
" ,

vi t1$s of moder).,, countries some years ago.

!I'he tOwn planning and housing services were ,;preparing and carr.ying into· , .

, effect large-scale hOUsing progI'ammes ~oimprove living.oonditions in those, .
. .. .

distriots 'ana. then to build MorooceJl cities in ~,oooraa~oe with th~ :priIioi1>l~'tr.',Qt.:,
. '. .... '" . \.

the Athens Charter. In two yeare time all Inu:nicipalities woUld: I1t\ve town
. '

planning progttammes and would 1n.clud~ M~o;ccan quarte;re .comparable to' those
• I • ,

alrea~ built in all the large cit1e~•. In bU1i~inS6ate~11~e towns, full

ressrd had. been take~ of the wa,y of life, of: the workirig""class Moroccan

popul8.tionj the 01ty r.ad, 4oweve;r" been l?~:nned to :per~t the evolut:tcin. ~ . . -

of the Maroocan popvJ.at1~ towards a, mo~ern, way of life w1thin the :tramework ot .
1ts CMn tra.ditions ...



A/Ac,.s,/Em .'ca
English
Pase 13

a

us

vs

" ,In, addition to building, thel duties of the housing servioe' included the
. ..' '\

1>urchase Qf land,· the ia'epara.ti01'1 ot .tones" a,s at Casablanca. .and ,Eabat, and the

equipment of·labd .. to 'be' allotted and transferred to Private 1ndividuals,·'l'he:'·

f.ollowing f6rms' of ffnancialand te·ohnical assistance were provided. bY' the

'Government: . loans' by the Ca-ieaS' des J?J:'ets· I:rnmobi'li6l"s du Maroc ;(Reaf Estate' "
• ....., "" I ••••11' I' .!..... P I __ ." ; l&

Bank of·Moroooo);·: loons to MOl~oooaris of,mode£rb means ,by the caJss~s.1$6ionale'S

Maroea1nes:·:Q.ttIlerwe .e.:t2lLC~·edit (Moroccan Begie>."ial Sav:iIlgs and"credit :Banka);..
inte';venticn"'bythe ]'ranco...MOl~·oocan 'Beal ·Estate· 'CompS1.ly,wh1eh was a'm1xe'd . i',

0ompany, ',part pt ,wb.o~e:· .c~:p'ital\'las held 'bjr theStatejadva.nce's :·by the .TreasurY"
to mu.n101'];>lllities; construc't:on of hO'l,,;.seu Under· State ·super.v:Ls1on.tor·M.arocoan·
arid lJ\tieneh' officials and methods ·of indire'ct financing' ',ooDe1'sting mainly 'ot.... :
rf1'ciri4e ··or~.1:nter·estand tax e::~empt1ol')s. 'In add.1 tion··to ,the pUblic author1tieef

.. the large ··mining und.et'takhigs ,in Morocco w'rre ,also ai6tivG" As' ee:rtain' miri'illg :<

and industrial UXlderta:cinSEl in Morocco d6v~loJ?ed6o'~nu::.ne',modern .'cities, sprang

.up.,. ,·thueetre'ssing the close con:nex1on between :the eotiXStryts, eoonOmic 'euid,'·socie.l
I '" • I. •life. . :' ",.. : . ~) '. ~ '. ,;~..:. ',:. ":

.,: ~TUn1is'ia "had had' the; same dEnuographic fend. "sc'o:naDiio :PJ;'()b~emm.s ·MG1'oeeo,: :w,hich

ha,a!l:ie·en gr'eatly aggravated,. however, 'by the :damags,'causad by··the wax-~· ''l\Jo .', ~

methods had been used t v ease the ~ous1ns'crisis: tirst" wardamge had:· been';'

re:pefir~d.·:a·e·:ra:pidly as possibIe';-::" s&oondli, ··the ·;Publ':!.c· author-i'ties· had taken

;; llteps to'stem the, i'l~l 6f~ ithe·'rt:Uial: popuhtt:tori :to thE3toW1'lS .. ' The I>ublio··· .... ':

t1berlt£'6n'.::: .Over' e: qu!irt'~i of the ··house's .de·stroyed or damaged by ·the war 1'l$d ,',.,:

elready"'be'~n'rest6re'd'e:rid the work ':J.n nand':gs1'e' every ho:pe '~ha;t"by '1954 half the

war d.a.m:tge' WOtu:a 'be reptidred~:' Forty thousand minion francs' had 'been set aefae
in 1945 for the repair of 'War daroage in Tunisia. and it shoUld be noted,"in ,tFiat'

cozm6x1on" that !ranoe bore 80 :per. cent of the cost of restoration.

, Ao'ti'on 'by the' public authorities varied according to 'the: ~t~Qarda of

liviug ·of,·the J;l6reona eoncerned. ", " .' ' .. :.;;! "":: ,.

· RewQuld noteay ·e.oyth1ng moi'a 01'1' how' the housing problein"h8d-'bsen dealt 1f1th

1nhenoh o'Verseas terr1to:t'ies~ bUt ~: ,dahe\l t~ ':poi'n:t "out that the' "French:' .....

Adni1n1'stration had spent considerable aurae thereon. In French Equatorial Africa

11,400 million



."

statist:
"

caloula:
" ,

, .
MoreOV~3

1 t ':, '.

indioes
'.•• 1,\

as for t

Europeal
',:' ....; ,_.,1 ~. ,
very USt

Tb
. . ·t··
BO~, m<
wages :ti

\' "f'

st¥dy Wf

~bt~ ~j
, , ,

to knOW J

worke~e.;
t) .'

, "

remunerE

'Were grt
• "I

"fCrenie:

of the' 1
...

:ThE

in oerte

assistar.

juage,<1" e
the part

employer
their 'ca

workers'

... The

(A/AC~'35

, on the llJ

drawn tr
the pi'ea

A/AC.j,/SRlt62 '
English
Page 14

1,,400 million metropolitan francs, :plus 170 m.1Uion francs in loans granted by

the cr~dit de l'Afri,que Eq~tprialeIrran<l:isEt,bad been spent an housing. In

French lvest Africa, 603 million trancs had been spent in the torm' of direct

financing. At ~dagascar, almost 200,000. million francs l"lad been set as'ide for

town...planning end housing. Large eccnomic mixed societies,,' under state control,

were dealing with town-planning problems. I,n Morocco, Ste.te aid had ,risen from

approximately 2,000 mlllion francs in 1951 to 7;350 million francs in 1952.

Furtherm.ore,over 3~OCO nii1l1<::>n francs had been S'cented, to t:Q.e Ex..Serv1cemen.,'s '

Association, the munici~alities ~nd the Caisse Ceptrale de Credit' (the Central......................."., ....................---.,-,.................._-
Crad!t Bank)'.' In 1952 the state woulQ. have spent on houaips in Morocco a.

total of 10,000 million francs in direct and indirect aid. The Tunisian bUdget

for the financial yea:r 1951..1952 provided for the expenditure of 4,,890 million

i'.ranes on the restoration of houses da:maged by war" the construction of ",

administrative buildings and housing.

Lastly" French overseas territories had shown their interest iiJ:) the housing

'problem. by creating local housing services ~ The Department of Overseas Social

Affairs" which specialized in housing, apd the Department of Public \forks of the

Ministry for Frapce Beyond. the Seas were respectively dealing "11 th the social

and technical aspects of that problem.

Furthermore, li1;'ancq w·as anxious to gain experience through 1nternatiopal

contaota. It had'recentlY aubmi tted to the Economic 'and Social Coupeil a complete

with oth$r countries with sindlar responsibili~ies" ,ita views and achievements

in ,the rna.tter of ,housing in Africa at the forthcoJiling conference to be, ·held in

November next at l?retoria 'Lmder the aegis of the COXD11tlssion on T,6ohnicaJ.

Co-operation in Africa. . ,

!'~port ~nthe housing si 'b,.1.ation in T;'opical Africa. !t was alao going to comF6

Mr. SHlVA RAO (India) wished to add a, few 't'1ords to the Bra::;;:!lian.,

representative fS observations on the documents pre,pared by the Secretariat

(AjAC.35/L.I05) and by the Xnternational Labour Orgav,isation (A/Ae.35/t.10B).'

As the Bra~11i~~ re~resentative hadrichtly ~ointed out" the way in whioh the

Istatistics



AlAe .35/SB·~62; ......\
English'
PaBe 15

i by

In

s for

1trol,

~rom

itral

tdget

.ion

)usibg

dal

.1' the

al

al
,omplete

nts
,in

) ..
ae

stati's~ioe:on" wage~"~·ntioned-1n:·:~r~~~Ph·15 oi: docn.un9n't ~/AC.35/L.105" he.d b~en:
- I .',., • .',: , • .. • • .~. .• • '., •

caloulated did not 'make it" :possible to gain a 'clear 1'dea of the situation".' "
f', ... 'I. ••••.•:'. • ••• " .... \ ' • :-,'., • t" I' •• '

Moreover·'worlre~·~ t .wages couici' be eValuated only 'hi'the light ot cost'-o1'~living ,
I .' • ~. • • ":'. • • • .... '.,• : ' '. ,. '. , .' ••

indioes. But ~a8'l1~:ph 'i6 of: docUment A/Ae ~3'5/t ;105 'stated that in 'scine 1'6g1ons;
". '~l'~ .'.' . .' ' ;.' ... ..".. I" ' '. .', ..... . . t ".: . • . '. .', . '. . t" ••~. '.;

as for example in Africa, cost-ot-living indices were calculated only far
, ~.'~.~ i : '.:" , ~ .•..~": ;,." . ,'. '.'. . ," ,,' ", .'.', : ,',.. ~~I_ .:::

Eu:t'opeans or' fOI" certain urban. centres in the territories, It would also be '
,'. " I "fl .' • " .... ..\. , • .' ::.... " ~:-: .'. ., .. ... • • • .' • .. • ~,." ". • .: ';. -. J

"'very useful to know whether an~r ndnilUtU!l. wage was applied in those regions. '
.; ,. ·~··:t·;~ '," ~.' .. '.. ". ' ~

. The ~e'Pres6ntativ~ of the IIJO had said that that Organisation 'a Gov'ern,1ng .'
. " '!'~""'~' 1.: .. ': .. ,' ".; •. '~"' •. '.' '. , . ., '.' '.~: ' ••.
BO~ liaddecided to inclu.de in ·bl:.e ILO ~a r..J."ogrernme a comr,rehenl1!.1ve ~stud;)r ot . . ,

". .~.. . ,. ... . . .. ". . . . .' ',; ....:
wages in Non.Sel:r·..Qov€l:'ning'Terl'ito-.clcs.lt was to be hoped that when tOO:t',~

~ ~ ... , ... "." ". ~': ..' '.. ':t"" .' " .... . ,. ,. 1. ,,,,..'~ .... :.

s'tudy was undel'tal\:en, :particular attention 'tvould be raid to the proble~ of ,
.~.l .. :,:•• : .• .' ..••" •. , ..... '..•.•• ,... " •• :: .': .~.• ~.j..• :.,., .•• ~.l •...

debt" with w'll1oh India was unfOlitunately only too 1'a~li~. It would be, ~sef'ul,
.' ..... , .... ',': : • " • ,.., ' . . • ' .. \, ." •• " it. • :', "',:" :.

to know" for example, what rate of interest was charged on :l-oans to' indigenous
" ,. • to , ", ; • .' • • • , • . ' 0: .' - • ';' .'.' .. , ,"" • ~ .

workers,; .and whether there was any relation 1'etWee:n-debt' and "the" meth9d of" .. ' ..
o t) ,... ~ • l .•.• . ': •..• . ," : . • • ". .": ,'. " '. ' ' • \ :' , ',!:' ,,' . ~~: 0 ".

remuneration of WOl'kers", It would also 'be int.ereating to know ",hether loans ..
':. • • 0 I ". . ....~

were granted by the employers at', aain certain factories in India, by

"tOr:eni~n..~~eYl~~de~'Sn 1 or' .'by m~rEl 'h1ghJ.:v..p8,id feliow ...w~·kera vlh6' too~Eu3~ta&J
•• .... ., ,.' ,'. 0 ' '., • '" •• .. • ...... 0

of the' traffic'. .

:Th& :sra'ziiiatl re~e'~entat1ve hadetreesed the prosrees· ~de b; 'trade;" union~,'
in ce~ta1n Non~el:f'~Govern:lngTer~itorl'6S and had r~'ghtlY praised the' '.

I :: • . : : . r ~ 0 •• " • 0 ..' • ; 0 " I

assistance giv'en by the ;British 'li'ade Union Congress in that cOJ;1~eX1on 1n,t~~ .,. ..'
British ten:!. tories" HOi'i6ver-, the 1mpOl'tau.oe of trade UDioIi~, shoUl~ po~ Dt?,'

juage:d'" s~ie:ty by th~ si~e of their membership. Their activities, part1cuiarly
the pn't they"' piaYe~ 'in' j6i~i' 60~C11~', in the' set'tlement 'of disputes b~~6en:·' ..

• , '. : '0 '. : •• ' .' : ,. '" ' ..: -, t I I ..' :- " :" "

employers aDd: em:PJ:oyees~ and in the drafting, of oollective contrac~~" ~d

their~~~PaiSnt~'~omoteprofit~ehar1o~~nd,joint-~tnerehiPofent6rp~ieesbY'"
" • I ' ~,'. • • . , ," ""1

workers' ~~~e "of' the utmost importanoe. "" ' " ' . ' . .",
~ ,. 1 . .. " o. , J" ".""

... The report submitted to the Committee by the International Labour Offioe

(A/AC~·35/L.106)'w~sof undoUbted interest, ~nd the' '110 w'as t,o 'be congratulated . '
" , ...., ',' , .,'.. . .' ' ' ,.. ".. '.: ' {r

, on the manner in which 11; had·prescnted t.tsfacts 'and 011 ,the' oonclusions 1t~d
, ." • • ~ • • ~ ..' './ • • . 0 ,. ""~' . ·t. "0 •• \ .. • t·." :

drawn from them. At :preVious ,sessions of tl1e Committesand. at t1i~ beg1rJnipS of '

the pres~nt ses's1on,;' ;thE; :'~e~res&ritatiie Of.'IridiEi had',pointeo>out thef~_nt41
: " ' ..' .;.: '.. , . , .', '.. )iml;ortan'c~' , . ..



deve:
The I

"1it'og

.,

syr:t
I

S1v
the

""'l
sed'

wha:

unc1~

Dfl,tE

sa1ci

attE

GavE

We11

Tba1

drat

NOn'

ten
need

trad.

!no
prot

oonS
:Ithe('
ther
to~

$,.::1iQ

"

importance of workers t housing in. the improy-ement ot sooia~ oonditione • !lldia

was well· aoquainted with the problem.. for it had had to oOlls with it ~'t the

time of the· population movement which had follOW'ed the :part!tfOIl ,of I1~d1~" ~s

e: 'result of which siX to saven million peo1'16 had arrived in India fr9~ Pakistan·

Within the S:pad6 of ,one year.' In or:der t9.meet that sit.uati<;>n, the Gover~nt

of India had bad to .initiate a vast pt'ogranme of housing construction... wh:J.ch had

been hampere d by the shortage of building ttJatf;iria~s ~ Th~ JLO rellort stressed that

very serious as:pect of the housing :pl"oblem in non:oo-IDetropolitan territories.. and
I

r1ghtl'y pointed out, 1n l,'aragraph ;33, that the use of loo~l materials co\1ld. do

8. e;t"eat .Cl.eal ·to ,solve ,some of the 1'rob1e:018 connected with the constr~ct1on of

workers t ; d,.,e11inga in nonnmetropolitan territories. It was to be no!)ed that the

Adm1niatering Powers would be guided by that suggestion in their effo:rt$ to eol~e

the. WOblem. otl\'ol"ke~'s ~ housing in their terri tories. DE?cent hou~1ng for u.;rban
workers was, after all; an im:portant factor in ensuring the social develo:pment

of the people in thO$6 territoriee, because it w~uld make them'more consc1~us

'of' that development.

;Rura,;L workers likewise took a. different view of lif6 when.. thanltS to town
planning, they w1tnassed the construction of modern Villages with wide streets

and modern health services. He refe~red to a. number of built...up ~e~s which

had been created near New Delhi in order to provide bousipg for' refugees from

l'ak:Lstan. The refugees theIDselV'es had conEt'truc'tad those centres under a

. The representative of France had referred to the experiment !ith :p:ref~br~oa.ted

houses whlch had been carried out in certain terri to:ries ~d1:rJinistered by his.

QOuntry. Similar experiments had not 'bee11 very .successful 11) Ind:ta, but it was

nevertheless beyond dispute ,that prefabricated housing was .the OXlly lrJ.eana of

:r.'apicUy eliminating slums .. a neoessity felt in various ,lJon...Self-Governirig

Terr1toriea as '(~ell as in India.

. India had r.a.d some experience with t~e :rt~.rn:!.sxtnG of hous:J.ns for employees

bj" the employ-eX'. That arrangement" however, :n,ad certain diaadvantases; ,1 t .

1nevitably implied aome rectriction on thCi fl'C6c:.O~ of fIlOvement of the workers,

who were 11a.ble to find thetilSoJ,v6B in f?, VG'J:" <Ufflf,Qult e:ltuat3;on in. the av~nt of

a strike or a serious labour dispute. That was an unfavourable ;psyehologieal

,A/AOi,'s,/m ,62
English
Pass 16

;factor.
lIP short,



.' ~.

IIn .TIIll'WII!I··1- 'I •.•.•• : .'(, ••
u~ "'~ .,\.. "If

:···;l'···~·····:·Mr. cmlJ'rll" (United Kingaoin),1n ~~1y"to' the ~epreaen:~ti;e ·oi:B·f.£i~i1, .
said tbttt dUring the past· twenty' yea:rs the' trnit~d Jtj.ngdom· had 'gi~fin ;'e;~eci~i t;':~.:.~ .~:~/

.. _ " • I " ~_ ". _. '.... • t. .. ) ....:1. I ~ J;~"'!'

attention:' to' the developnient of trade :Uri.ion '1Uc/vements :in all the Non-Selt.·· .,...... ' ..

Govern1n~~f Terr'itor1es umer its· acuU1n1s·tratiOn. 'The 'Colon1al' D~~~i~.i1tl·;~~>·u.~r;:

Welfare Aot oontained, speoial provia ions' 'di9siShed to e:ncourase'\~e' ~ri'1oh1~~;t~ DJ:

That was fbl10wed up by the rec~ritiati6n···-iti:)·:hii't·e~'1t6~1ee'· iii i941'::~f'~ a··..;·~
,-...~ \ . . , , " I" 'J

draft'mbd;eii' ordiMnce IJi."oviding:: ·~·o~te!(!·tibii··ro.,,·; tfl~d.'e;;· uii:io~ .. ~~t8.biieriied:.' ~ti( .' ,.....)I.; ;.'

Non~~lt~Gd~e:J:.n1ns ·Terr1tor1e,~·~n.iA~lth~ ·~,~iiii:b.t :t1ni~;':·the~e:- we~':: on11 ,~~~I:;~~·i(~j.>;

terr:J;1i6~le's1' 'wIle're' n6 tl'ilde ·~uhio~·;· e:risted'~(' ·;')"·OM.it:i6iia;;')~e '. it·· urii1ki~ly;' 't~~;'! ~\" .~,,:

need tor'suoh"!tt~d.ons'~wo;U~~tIet~lbp:·\1n'·tfe ~~Lf{itu~~. ~";fuhe 'ieetsiattoh ·'ort··r:: :l'~:Y;

tre.d~. Uh1ons·..·p~bV1ded' f6r:~ thei:~6iniJfi!.$'6~f.J;~giati-~ti6r{of':·i~i56ur· or~ni~t:ioii~t::;:":i
,., ..' "" . . , '", ~ I' .' I' -... r' 1'\ l"'f''''l

in Otd~l/jtb ensurEt tmit the~';;ah6itltf"·\c8hfo~t{·t~rr~ki.~6nabif{iata.haards·,am ·t'o'~): ....;:.
pro~(Hr them:.'·aga.1riSt,' m1~mana.geiD.ijnt~; ~:in·:l ~~~'~n~}ye~r~; th~re baci 1iee~ ~ ::';'~:;'.: .: ;:Y,;1i~.::

oOnS1derib1Ei increase "in the _be5it;:~ of~lid:$ .'ifti.ibn:'~ c)rS'ri1~tit1o~ :'thr6usii&i~ ;>;"::: '~:t:
•• f ...." ,.. •.• ;,.'., .-1"1' ,l.·'1 ~ ~'1 ~I .."·I ", ";',~ri···,l.ti1 • """1' '~ .' •• l' " •• ~~.~:~~'(;!~:,..,~£\,)

·Jthe'·'Non-Selt..Gove:rhi:ng Terr:ttotiEls' tV'I...4tL1nlstered·· by" the United Kingdom. In 1~32
, ~ .,.'.. .' • <0 '. • I '. .....~. ~;. 1 J, • ") ~. '

there had been only three such Or~id.za:e1ons; 'oy 1942 -there were 228', with' e. ····i ." ,-

toW ii1embersh:fp"'Of' 83;'000;: "a11a. by 1952~ :'th~:ir:\nilinber ~d risen '~.. i~3ci6 J'1~~ , "
~.:.:tO.•1/menfberah1p"·O:f" 850,000.' ' ..:.;,'., .. ' ...: ~, :., "', .... '. . I • I,.; .,;,~,.~ ... ~.: "i:::;:'I~:

Q;:N7'The' '~eipresentative' 'of ·!raz:t·l·\had.·,altib '~eit{r:f~d' ·to ..,lthe VatioUS::l~';~lB "'ol:' ~': .. ~:
, •. .... ,'~, ,0 ' .. ' .·.·t. ",-, .··.1 •• ;'. . .•• "'. :~. •~1(··-:"1 ,.~. t .' I··•• ·~.

development'latta111ed by the trade tin10nEf 1n·13'o.ti.;;Selt'''()overning 'rerr1torlee.. .
The state ;':6t ~'aeveloPIJ18nt of those' treae Ui{1o:&r"a~i5etd~a: lipcin' the le~~'l ;o~ ;'>:. >., !.';., •

·~d~'· ol"~h«{ population Qo=$~#Sd:':.; ~".; ~'.;, ::' :~~'. :::':.. .. ~~. -, ,. . .. ~ .,,: <.'~ ;. ...,......d.'

D1 short,V'orkers' housing was a problem of considerable 1mpor~no'J in.
undei'~de,ve'loPed are-~s,' ea.~~1~11i· in 'Non~Seif';'GOV~rri~g.T~rr1to:r1es":' ~1~s~irch on

" looaiiy available building mterials 'arid~ the esta.bi1s~nt ot co';'opere:'ti~e' ·.~.;I·.:::' it

.. ',.' : ~ .... ~ '0' . ~ . . . ~: ."~.. ,.. .. ., .~ ." ,. . I • • ' ;'.. ':', ..~: • ~ ....... ,.: ~ ~. ~\.:.:.

s;ys·tems 'could greatIi faoilitate a,' solution. The Government of' India was
I ." " • I .... • '. ,. I " , ~ ..' ,0. • ", t".... ".~. !' ..:~.• t . ~'.""

SiV~ extemtve enoduragement to 'the use of co.opera:t:tve 'organ1zatipna ;,. 'aar'" ,
•• ~•• ' • '. .. ., ~. • .'.'.. I '., • • . ..:,. j." :- j .' '} ,' ..: c.~ ''\ ~\ \--t

the Pr:t.me Minister 'of India. had acoordinslY' 'established e: speoia.l housing
"'''l .......... ,...... ~ " .' ,'.'., ~ ,.{...... ..... ~.i") ~,;' .:'.}

sedt:tOil m the Ministry of Pl.tbli0 Works. It would be of interest to know to
"'. ". • • :. { • .' • '. '. • '.I ... t': ~t..o' ~;' ·-:'·,r/~., \~~ t. :~.

what extent the 'Adminiaterine Powers encouraged the establishment at co.operat~ve
• # • .. ••••• •• ~ • I' .. \ • •••• .' ., • • • ,',' - .. "' ........ , ~" \. '1'·

und~i-'te:k!hSs'am P901ed 'the reSUlts' of' their researoh on locally ava11ablfi" . J,~._ .•
DBte1'ia;lel.~ ... ' ;": .. . . '.' . .' '.: .' .\ ~. ':; It ~ J;:;o.·r

.... '..~ .. ' .-:: ..' ....~ ':~..... :..·;.r

,. town
rests

'foh

from

f~br~oa.ted

his.

it was

of

£era"
r~mt of

leal

Loyees

Lt

!:Pdia
~he

:J., ~s

?akistan,

~~nt

l:l.ch had

~ssed that

U~, and

lld. do

>n of

;hat the

to solve
I url:6n

lpment

:ious

. .
\'. I

,. • :, ... t \



·, .....

/Mr. GAVm

,I'"

,A/AO .35/6$ .62
Engl.:f.eh ,.
Page 18

instituted scholar,ships t~,·..atWi.y·i,n· G:rC?at Br.itain~·~ 1;:0 addition,·the :British···..

Trade Union, Congres~ 'had ~+.w~~·inte·;.t'estEtd c:f;tselt· in the development of labour r

organi~a.tions ,in· the .Non~Self.G9ve:r~ing·T~·rr.itat':l:es"of,the United',KiDgddm" and had

aUlW.l.~.ed fHl~J;1~ga.nizat1ons ~'ith adviCE!' .~41dfundslf' .,:"

1'he.. d$.v~lo;pmen,t of trade ...union organizations in ,the Non ...Self-oo~rn1nB

i'e~rftar,:le~,·o~ the ,Un1ted Kin,gdom had t:hus PSEiil s.tea~ly encouraged. Although.:i·t

was true that the size of a trade unionts :membership ,was not,suffioiept, e;vidence

that i1; W~~4ctive,ths ,pr,o&Wes~ alreadY. made in ·the,.NOi)..Self..Govern1ng

...'.I'~rr1tqr:le.s.,of' the United K;~ngd.OIllwaa gr.eat e:noue1:1 to sh~ t'hat trade-union

aotivity ',had ~d good results •.;·;..A.rb:tt;ra'tion.lnachi:nery· eXis~ed. in Nigeria and 'othtr

territories, and ool~ect1ve agree11lent~ had e.na:111ed':workers. to obtain better ' .

w~k1ng oonditions in most of the Non-Self-Governing Terr1tories administered by

the United 'K:tnsdan.

In Jamai,ce., there-were, fifteentrede unions, with eo U161n.bersh~p of 90,0,6
. ,..' . :

wor!s:era out of a total workinS population of 561,000. In Antigua, one ot the.. \. . .

Leewa.r4 ,.Ialande" ,~11 tl+e wage e,arners .. :who repre~ented 16,000 :pe:r.s·O!lS out Qf B... t

total :pQPu).ation of 45.. 000, were l1lem~e~s of. ~e ~aQ.e .'union•.. In Kenya:,.. there '''.

were .~~vent~en. labour arssnizatiQns w:!, Vh a membership of 20)811 wase"6arne~a,' .

out of So total wQl:'k;i.ng popuJ..a.tion of 468,000.; in the Gold Coast,· 25,892 out of
, I . ., I \'

215,qqO wor;kers were members of trade uni.ons, of which there were 7a(those·· , ..1.':

f1sur~e. ,did notinolude sev'enteen labour organ121ations t~ membe~sbip ofwhioh' :,;
I - - ' .•

was not amow·nl. In Ma;laya there· were 110 trade unions w~th a m6lU'berahip ot.··,.... '. .' .

121,626 workers.

The fluotuations iD the number of trade Unions and tl,'ade""union ~mbers, to

which.referenoe had been made, were due· to purely loca,l causes, such ae the
1'J' •. I' .

~'faUur~ of, ',a s~ike .. · the loyalty at certa,i111, groulJS ot union xnem,ber,s to a· '"

particUlar lea~r, changes in the leaderah:ip· of the union, or the greater (',)1";' ., .

less~:t; pppularity of a particular ~eader.·, 'r "

As.,a. ~ans "of guidance to reC,~tly ea.ta.l>11shed trade unions, and .to

facilit~te. th~, ~4ucat1911.:.of ,th~ir:'membe:re in trads-un1on mtters, the:United !, ..

Kingdom. ~ve~nmant,·.d. d(1c,ip.ed.t.~:·ap;poiu·t ta:'Eitde,,,,,unionists from Great. Britain, to:,:'

administ~ative posts in .tne ~on"Sel,;t'-.Gpverni~g::T.erritor.ies. TweIlty-two such - : :
pers~e.'had. Qee1'1a:p:poi:pt~d"iD, ..toml't~en.te:r:t'1tories" 'and:folU' ,of them ha~ ,.,."

becOIl'J,6 d.ir~c.tora (Jt ;.~abol:U' ~e~vicefh, . 'Ehe' OoverpmEm't,. had.:also· organiiefi local



~.. , ,
,',

,.,

AiAC. 35isa ,62
English,
Page 19

\ . ,.' ' ....
.. 'r .\ '".. ,'"

'" . Mr.'DAVI'.L'l (New Zealand..)replylng.,t'o the Imiah representat1V'e~ 'said. '

: tmt<the, Cook ISlands Industrial Union Regula.tions 1947 provided maohinery .,,'

for tbe registration- of'i:ndwi3tr1e.l unions of workers am for the "settle:rnent~"ot~

industrial- d.isputes. ' 'An industrial union' of' ,'Wo:rker s had. been1"$gistered whioh,'

oovers,a. ~ll, ola~ses. of ~or~are;' 'Du'r1n;g .l-9.5~ ;,a~t'eements between'tJ;1e un,io~·.

am 611 mjor employers had been negotiated by conciliation oomm1t:tees,'

pres~ed o~erby an Industrial Relations Officer appointed under the Re~at1ons.

The agr~e:tnente hed been re-negOtiated 1ni951 am provided fO; ari l%l~rease in

the cost Of'11Viniie 'In the case' of '~1aters1de workera~ unan:t.m.Ous agreement 'oh'
wage rates OOuld not be reached am a determination had been'made by th~

, ,
: .., .• ;,'. -'. ., ,. .' •"'" '.. r f. • .••••

Imus'trial Bela.t1ons' Of1'10e1:'". All parties had subsequently a~~aJ.ed aga1nst'.. ..

th~t determination' and. a.t the close of the year 'a!"rangements' had bee'o''1n'traln .

, for an 'experienoed' industria:L mag1strat~ "to visit Raroto~ 't~ 'hear the,:ippeais.
••~. J: '.," .'.' '. . • • ; ••.'" •

Union membership was' not compu.lso:::ay but the two largest employers €/Ave preference
,. ",', ,I' '. ',.. •.- •• _ .' '. '. .... .. ., •••, .. - .. , ...., ••••.•. ;'.

to unionists under the tel"JIlS of their agreements. Tm union was affiliated to'
. . .... , .. .. .., .;",.' ...

I the 'New' Zealand'Fede:ration of LabOut-'. : in'g~neral~ 're'lations" between' employera'"
.. .' ,'I '., • . . , • ' .'. ..,', }.. I ~ _.:, ',' . ,'~ ......

and employed were exoellent and there had been no strikes during the year e1'1ded

31 Marci'll '1952,' :"If .a:~ d1~pUte':br,'d1ff:f.Qultt ~rosfl "b$tween 'the "uni'on anct'tbe'"

6?Jlployer, 'the 'ti'1spute' lWS' f1rst 'ebt.,'SUbjebt'· ot 'Jleeicit1At16ri: betWeen t~u~1on ant
•. ,'•• "'. ,~ • ". • ".'. "~'''' •• ,'' _ " ''''.',1 ._ ~"., " .'~ .', '" •••• ~•." .• .; ,"

the employer.' If no ee.'t1sf'a.ctb,0:t'1 se'ttleinei1t ''''as effected'; the ma.tter woUld bave

.• " ,t'

, ' ,

Mr. GAVIN (International Lab,~ Ck"ga.niae.tion) t~nk.ed. the member,s of,
• • '. • to.. • • .....

the CQmm~tte~ for their ~1ndobs~rvatio~ on the documents, su~m1~te~ by,his
• I. , • . ;

oJ;"ganization.. Rep,lying to a sugge~ti,on IDa4e'i)y ~e repr,eaant~~.1~e of J:nd,;ia"
. . -, " '.' . -. . . - '\

he, aa;td that t~ !LP would cer~1nly ".Jt,)~ in mind the ~uest10!l: oif. :~orkera'
I • ... • ~. ..,

inde'Q:tfedness .~ the course of its review of tabour problems •. Tbe ,!LO, had, 1n
... ; .' . ~ . . .' .'. . '" .

any event" always given attention to tl:lat qUElstion, which ~s dealt, .with in.. .

, , a;r~t.ole 16, Of the 1947 qonv~ntion oonc~l,"n1ng Scc ia1 Polioy1n ,N9n~t-1et1:'opo11tan. ",... .: ~.' .
Territories.. ~~t article p~ovid.ed. in part~cular that amounts adyanc~d to a

. .... .'

wo'~ke~ to:t..niuc,a. hm, tQ, acoept eml')loy-.aJ.ent ,shQu;l.dbe limited and clearly specified.
, .' . .

It further provid,~ct ~"1elt advanoes in exoess.. ?f the amount l.a1d down would be

+e~l~y irrecov:e~ab:J.s, and could not be recO.'Ver~d by the W,1thh~ld1ng of amow;a.ta
. . . . . .' . '

." ,o~,~ o:ue, to the worksI' at El later date. "
',',:" ,;'Raferr;1ng in partioula.~ to migrant lab,our, he ,""ew theOommittee's a.trtel\tion

.. ... . ..' ". \ ' ~

to the reoommendations whioh the ILO Committee of Experts had made conoerning

proteot:1on:of wages (A/AC~35/L.107, page ,24" Article' V"(9»).. ' ',;', . "::,

.....
~. ~ .

90,0,6
S ot the

out of a".... '.

;l.:,.. the:re' ",

:lar;ne~s.' ,

392 out Of

(those,' , ,I,':

otwhioh' :"

lip of.",

Imbera" to

.$ the

• a, '"

,to

United !,,'

l'it..a1n' to:,: '

oauon' : :
bad ",,,

i local "

md"had"

aritish"', '

~ labour r

LOm, and bad

'n1ng

J.though,: i't

;,e;videnoe

ni(m

a and 'other
tte~ . ,

sterad by



A/.pl)~3;/sg.6'2
E1'1811811
Pa.b~ 20

been referred to the Industrial Relations Officer.

Mr. RYCRMANS (Belgium) explained to the Indian representa.tive that

the~ were no oases of ind.ebtedness am.ongs~ the indigenous workers of the

Belgian Congo: ind.ebtedness on the part of the indigenous 'inhabitants was not

possible, ~s the courts disolaimed oompetenoe in cases of debts oontraoted by

1I'!.G.1.genous with non-indigerloua inhabitants. 'Moreover, the c~nteens set up by

th~ ~;:.:np:"oler~ oould:' only charge coat prioes,' F10 the,t it 'la.a 1mpoas ibls for ,

eXl"..:;L~)"'a1.'8 'to make prOfits OJ.t of sales in canteens 8

, :.\:~lSwers 'to the questions 'raised by the' Bra.~il'ian and Indian representatives

lJ'e~'(: ·~o be found in the :tnfo~"mation transmitted 'by 'the' Government or' Belgium

(.~~/;~;3·29,,' page" 24).- With regard to the development of trade unions in the '
E,'::) ~ ~:thr. Congo, the' reason 'why the Belgian Government ,had not appointeJd

J:·e'PJ.~~s(:'ntatives of Belgian :t~bour 'organ1za,'t1oX'AS t~' administrative poat"s wa~ that

the Belgian trade unions theroselve~, of their own volition am a~ their oWn expeme,
, had: sent representatives to organize and. guide the trade unions in the Congo.

Mr. CARGO (United States of America) said that the information

transmitted by the United States Government contained :many facts on trade-unionism

and labour' legislation .1.n tht;l Non-SelfrGoverning Tel"llitories 'adm:1nistered by the

United states. However.. ' 'Mr. Mason Barr of,the United States, delegation, who was
an expert on"que~t1ons conoerning the Non-Salt-Governing Territoriea,UIX1er

United states administration, was prsparedto make a 'statement on the' subject.

At ~he !n!-i~~.ion.. ~!... t£12....Phf:i1;rP1!1'p, l4r.~. ,~~son Ba.rr" took a seat ,at the

Oommittee table..... . .
, ,

Mr,-~ (United States of America) said that, trade-unionism was in

general wail-advanced ~ the Non-Self-Governing Territories administered by the
. '

United States.. particularly in l?u,erto Rico a:nd Hawaii, where halt the industrial

~:i.d aewicultural 't'Ta.ge -earne:r's 'Were tr~de··union members. Collective oontracts
• t'. •

'Were the .current 'Oraotioe 1ii all of the tarr!tOJ:'ias. In some terr1tories the
I "'" • . ,, . . .

trade union, organizations were of a more rud:1mente,ry nature than ;1n Ha't'l'a11 or. ,.

Puerto Rioo. Howeyer, fed.e~al wage legisJ.ation a.pplied to all workers in
, ' \ '

Non-Self-Governing Territories who ~ere employed in the prod.:uction of artioles for

ex~ortj workers employ~d in the produotion 9f artioles 'for local consumptio~wE!re

e}.1.~j~ot to the regulat10DSin force in the territory in qllestion. The level of

wages naturally varied from one territory, to. anoth~r .. but the workers were

protected by gene3;'al legislation.. and a min:tIm:un,wage wasla1d down for
, . .

agrioultural workeJ;'s in lia~11.. ~ert() R~O and. the Virgin Islands.
, " '



, till I III ; , a

AlAe.35/sa.62
English
Page 21

1I

tatitre that

rs of the

tants lvas not

ontraoted by
. ,

os set up by

sible for

repreaentatives

of' Belgium

:J in the

1nteJd

poat's was that

the1r oWn expense,
1 the Congo.

:oma.tion

>n trade ..unionism

lis tered by the

~a.t1on, who waa

~es ·UIX1er

the 'subject.

; at the.

~n1sm was in

,stered by the

the industrial

e contraots

:1tor1ea the

n Hall"a11 Or
kers in

of artioles for

onsUlllpt1on wE1re

The level of

91'S were

for

(g) MEn'HODS OF ASCER'l'AmmG, AJl'JD lNFORMATION ON, S~Jlf\RDS OF LlVmG

(A/AC.35/L.91, A/AC.35/L.91/Adu..l, A/2129/Add~t)

Mr. BENSON (Secretariat) said that, at :\.ts previous session, the

Committee had reoognized the need for special attention to the question of

standards ot living i.n Non-Self-Governing Territories. AccordifJgly, the

secretariat had prei>ared a special docl.Ullent an the question (A/AC.35/L.,91) I. .
which called far some explanatory reJm.rks. The dooument" though very complex,

'JaB lim1ted in that neither the aocial aspects of ~tandards ot liv1ng nor

develop1l16nt programmes had been dealt w1 tll, Wh~l'6 those SUbJ6Ct~ had alrea~ been

studied in other ducumente. Part Idealt wi th national income and internal

income d1etri'butiO%); in that connex1on the Committee Is attention shoUld be drawn

to the fact that in ta\.__1.e JY (on page 11) t~e' J2.GL ,ca,p:t:ta 1'lationul 1noome was

expressed in constant prices. Part 11 dealt with family budgets and consumption

levele. Not all the avaUable inf'Qt'Inat1on had been inoluded, but it was olear

from the data set forth that the studies that bad been carried out in that

1'ield were incompletf,;. While ~er :::-Vita inoome did not provide an adequate index

of the standard of living in a particUlar territory, it had been found that

increases in exports or in the ~ufacture of certain artioles, suoh as ootton

goods, carr~s:ponded to obanges if] standards of liVing. The Secretariat doownent

also dealt with certain governmental polic~es relating to inflation,

devaluat:LoI1 j eta;: T~ suesestion~ and oOPQ~usion,s set forth in the document

were l of course" SUbJect to such oorrections and" observations as meD'!'b$·.r:s of the

Committee might seo i1 t to make.

Mr. :Benson add.ed. that tho pre-po,rution of tho document had. required. wch
•resea.roh, which bad been d.one bc ..:'oro f]~ of the supplementary information seat

. 'by the Adm1n1stex-ing POWet-s had. been reoeived. The supp",ementa.17 1n:f'ormat1on,

.' had la.ter been 1ltQlnd.ed in d.ooument A!AO,,35/L .91/AdiJ..l.

1~I10 e..m.


	biton0002C04
	biton0002C05
	biton0002C06
	biton0002C07
	biton0002C08
	biton0002C09
	biton0002C10
	biton0002C11
	biton0002C12
	biton0002D01
	biton0002D02
	biton0002D03
	biton0002D04
	biton0002D05
	biton0002D06
	biton0002D07
	biton0002D08
	biton0002D09
	biton0002D10
	biton0002D11
	biton0002D12



